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Account 6017586
Name BETHEL OAKS POA Credit Card
Phone 479-466-2812 Type Visa

Address 12531 BETHEL OAKS| Num

Auth 09913D

Expire:/
City FARMINGTON
State AR
Zip 72730 Country Code US

Start 02/24/18 Paytype CC Issues 1
Stop 02/24/18 Rate Code NL4 Class 1250
Copy No Discharge Permit

Amount 166.40 Rep 285 e
Tax 0.00 Ad # 74440503 Ad shown is not actual print size
Amount Paid 166.40 Paytype Credit Card 469 Words
Payment Due 0.00 Balance 0 Ad Size 1 cols x9.13 inches
Receipt No C33263
Received by Date

Customer Receipt

63/30” 8 Arkansas Democrat-Gazette 10-40 AM

Arkansas Democrat-Gazette

Account 6017586
Name BETHEL OAKS POA Credit Card
Phone 479-466-2812 Type Visa

Address 12531 BETHEL OAKS | Num

Auth 09913D

Expire: /
City FARMINGTON
State AR
Zip 72730 Country Code US
Start 02/24/18 Paytype CcC Issues 1

Stop 02/24/18 Rate Code NL4 Class 1250
Copy No Discharge Permit

Amount 166.40 Rep 285
Tax 0.00 Ad # 74440503 Ad shown is not actual print size
Amount Paid 166.40 Paytype Credit Card 469 Words
Payment Due 0.00 Balance 0 Ad Size 1 cols x9.13 inches

Receipt No C33263
Received by Date




From: Cousins, Sarah

To: Deardoff. Amy

Subject: 4875-wr-3

Date: Friday, March 30, 2018 3:17:17 PM
Attachments: 2018 03 _30_11 12 27.pdf

Draft PN proof of payment and publication

----- Original Message-----

From: Kathy Bartlett [mailto:kathy@aquatechsys.com]
Sent: Friday, March 30, 2018 1:37 PM

To: Cousins, Sarah

Subject: RE: proof of payment and publication

Here you go

Kathryn Bartlett

Internal Operations Manager
NWA Utility Services, Inc
www.nwautilityservices.com
Direct: 479-530-5926

----- Original Message-----

From: Cousins, Sarah [mailto:cousins@adeg.state.ar.us]
Sent: Friday, March 30, 2018 1:19 PM

To: Kathy Bartlett

Subject: RE: proof of payment and publication

Kathy, This is the proof of payment and publication for the application (first public notice). 1 still need
the proof of payment and publication for the draft (2nd public notice).

————— Original Message-----

From: Kathy Bartlett [mailto:kathy@aquatechsys.com]
Sent: Friday, March 30, 2018 11:42 AM

To: Cousins, Sarah

Subject: FW: proof of payment and publication

Attached is the proof of payment and affidavit of publication for the 2nd
notice. The customer is getting the proof of payment on the first
publication and will send it to me then I'll forward to you

Thanks

Kathryn Bartlett

Internal Operations Manager
NWA Utility Services, Inc
www.nwautilityservices.com
Direct: 479-530-5926
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————— Original Message-----

From: Nona Rutherford [mailto:nonarutherford89@gamail.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 3:13 PM

To: Kathy Bartlett

Subject:

Ok here's the first one | received. The second on that | paid not long ago |
never received a receipt for. Karen called me and | paid her over the phone
with my credit card, she was suppose to email a receipt but | never got one.
If you need the receipt for that one | can get in touch with her and have
her send it?
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